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DR. C. W. DUKE, ;
Pastor First Baptist ChurchW

Tampa, Fla.

to every item of the organized work of the Con­
ventions of the South.

ember 3, 1925.

El BETHEL
.®B1 Bethel Baptist Church, of Tampa, Fla., was 

organized in the summer of 1902, with seven 
"embers. The church was first built on the cor­
er of 23rd Avenue and 24th Street, and about 
waive years later was removed to 20th Avenue 

gild Campobello, the present site. The following 
nisters have srved the church as pastors: Rev.

.IN. Thompson, H. H. Norris, J. S. Thrasher, E. 
5Todd, W. P. Head, S. S. Pickett, N. T. King, 

E. J. Barber, Irvin Walden, j. "F. Russell, J. L. 
^Hampton, G. W. Messer, W. G. Doyle, G. W. Mes- 

er, and the present pastor, Ramsey Pollard, who

I ^5; was balled to the church, November 22, 1915.
The church was organized with seven mem- 

IBSbers and now has a membership of 214. Rev. 
Ramsey Pollard is a native of Texas. Before 
Coming to El Bethel, he was associated with 

B?;.Cliff Temple Baptist Church, Dallas, Texas; 
|||£<South Avondale Baptist Church, Birmingham, 

J' ^R/Ala., and the First Baptist Church, Troy, Aa.
------------------------------------------------------------ ■-------------------------------

JACKSON HEIGHTS BAPTIST CHURCH
This church was organized in 1916 with six- 

|®7.teen members. The following brethren have 
Mfe;'served as pastors: Revs. G. W. Murphy, A. R. 

Elks, George Walters, J. W. Sloan and the pres­
ent-pastor, P. C. Schilling. The church has out­
grown their old quarters and have built and will 
move into their new building soon. This church 
last organized their mission, Belmont Heights, 
into a church.

.. Pastor Schilling is a native of Texas; educated 
in Texas schools; studied law under N. S. Perry; 
oratory under W. T. Knowis, of Memphis, Tenn.; 
has held pastorates in Texas and Oklahoma; 
worked under appointment of Boards In both 
states; a strict uncompromising Baptist and true

THE SPANISH MISSION
Under the auspices of the Home Mission Board, 

the first Baptist work was done among the Lat­
ins in Ybor City by Miss Mary Taylor, beginning 
in February, 1903. She opened a Sunday school 
and mid-week sewing circle in the public school 
building. Mr. W. H. Clark came from Cuba and 
took charge of the mission in October, 1903. 
Miss Adalee Branham, now Mrs. Mabry, opened 
the first day school in January, 1905. This be-
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should fall on every Baptist in Florida. The power to continue the 
Home lies in the Baptist churches in this State and it is very Im­
portant that each church do something from time to time to protect 
its holdings and its children. Our Institution can never enlarge under 
the support that It is now receiving. At timeB it is impossible to pro­
tect the investment thjit Baptists have made in our Home because 
of the lack of funds. This is an unwise procedure. If the coopera­
tion of one-half of the churches and Sunday Schools can be secured, 
our Home can be filled to capacity and every item of expense could 
be paid monthly. With the calls of childhood coming to us as they 
now are, we believe that it is Incumbent upon all to aid our distressed 
children.

The Home is deeply grateful for the support given it—for the 
money and donations of farm produce that were so liberally given 
from the farming sections last year; they are profoundly grateful. It 
is the desire of those in charge of tho Home to do more for tho needy 
childhood of our denomination and to give them a Christian home 
and Chrfstian training and to see that gifts and our prayers can al­
ways be mindful of the value and importance of rearing children.

We, your committee, wish to recommend that the Home be given 
more consideration in this association and that we take more inter­
est in our boys and girls whom we have accepted as our very own. 

Respectfully submitted,
EUGENE PHILLIPS,
L. C. FOLSOM, 
E. H. SMITH, 
MRS. GORDON KEELING, 
CARL BURNETT.

REPORT ON WOMAN'S MISSIONARY UNION
Jn the name of our God we will set up our banners. Psalm 20;C. 
There are few references In the Word of God to banners, but 

those few references bring its forceful significance.
A banner has always meant a declaration of allegiance to a cauBe, 

showing that those who set it up and who are encamped under it aro 
united for some definite object.

The W. M. U., using as Its motto, “Laborers together with God,” 
1 Cor. 3:9, has as its aim to try and enlist every unenlisted woman 
in this association.

In all thy way acknowledge Him and He will direct thy paths. 
Prov. 3:6.

As we acknowledge God in all our ways, in home, social and 
church lite, He will direct our paths, and we can lift up this banner 
of Christ, and make better strides in the Master's kingdom.

The W. M. U. is steadily making progress in its work, namely, 
contributing to the Cooperative Program and missions in all of Its 
phases.

Much has been accomplished In Personal Service and Soul Win­
ning.

Working together and co-laboring with God, the W. M. U. is try­
ing to make this work one of the outstanding units of the Lord’s work.

Signed, MRS. M. I). MINTER, Chairman,
MRS. A. F. O’KELLEY, 
MRS. J. S. WALKER, 
MRS. W. C. BAXTER, 
MISS EDITH LYNN,

Committee.

REPORT ON DIGEST OF LETTERS

Youi1 committee report the following on 34 letters:
Additions by baptisms .................................................. 208
Additions by letters, etc....... . ...................................... 144
Total membership .......................................... ................ 3,989
Revival meetings ............................................................ 32
Number of Sunday SchoolB ......................................... 23
Total enrollment ............................................................ 1,966
Number of B. Y. P. U..................................................... 27
Total enrollment ......................   564
Women's contributions to all purposes...................... ? 1,312.36
Total local church expenses......................................... 16,034.20
Total contributions to all outside causes.................. 2,325.54
Total value of church properly................................... 138,010.78

Respectfully submitted,
JOHN F. McCALL, Chairman,
W. G. STRACENER,
F. S. JACKSON.

REPORT ON NOMINATIONS

We, your Committee on Nominations, beg to report as follows: 
For Executive Committee—T. N. Jones, S. A, Lamb, T. J. Funder- 

burke, J. R. Laney, Orwin McCulloughs and G. M. Sims.
Member State Board—Dr. A. F. O’Kelley.
Messengers to State. Convention—John F. McCall, W. G. Stracen- 

er, G. B. Crawford, Fred P. Parker, A. H. Townsend, Mrs. M. H. Bag- 
ley, A. F. O'Kelley, I. M. Moore, G. F. Andrews, F. A. Goodman, J. B. 
Kelly, A. N. Warren and Carl W. Burnett.

Respectfully submitted,
FRED P. PARKER, Chairman,
W. N. WEBB,
E. C. WARREN,
S. H. ANDREWS, 
J. B.' KELLY,

Committee.

REPORT ON DECEASED MINISTERS

We, your committee, beg permission to make the following report 
as the God of love has Been fit in his great wisdom to call from our 
midst and from his labor our dear brother, Rev. LERusseU, to his 
reward to ever be with his Saviour, who will city
of the blessed where there will be no more heart aches, we recom­
mend that a page be left vacant fn our Association minutes to his 
memory. May our Heavenly Father bestow spon their loved ones his 
spirit of comfort and may he guide them through life until at last 
they depart this life and go home to meet their God and to be re­
united with their loved ones forevermore.

Respectfully submitted,
T. A. GOODMAN, 
IDA J. FARNELL, 
E. P. ANDREWS.
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